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McLiney And Company has handled more than 300 
performance contact financing in the highlighted States



Who is Looking out for the School District when considering a 
Performance Contract?

• ESCO?
• No, their goal is a successful project

• Underwriter/Purchaser?
• No, required to deal with you “fairly”

• Bond Attorney?
• Yes, making sure the projects is handled legally
• No, not there to advise on feasibility

• Municipal Advisor (licensed)?
• Yes, have a fiduciary obligation to the School District



When considering a Performance Contract get your financing team 
involved as soon as possible.

That team should include:
• Local Attorney, Examine the Performance Contract
• Bond Attorney,  Give an opinion all that the issue was handled legally
• Municipal Advisor, to Examine ESCO’s numbers and Market the issue

The above experts will help make the financing as smooth as possible.



What is being financed?

54.33%

Soft Costs $2,305,000 45.67%



Annual 
Energy 
Savings

Annual O&M 
Savings

Issue Size

ESCO A $1,575,000 $551,000 $30,712,500

ESCO B 1,549,000 131,000 25,480,000

ESCO C 1,557,000 80,000 24,061,227

Basic Information:



Additional Items to Review:

Item Missing:  Cost of Issuance



Pay attention to the ESCO Cash Flow:  



ESCO A Cash Flow:



Be cautious of the following terms and the “saving” 
associated with each:

• Capital Avoidance Savings
• Operational Avoidance
• Operational Savings
• Operational and Maintenance Savings 

Why? Because, Energy Savings are guaranteed, not the above 
listed “savings”.
Have the ESCO document where those saving will be achieved.



Marketing the Issue:
The Effect of the Tax Law Change on Taxable Equivalent 
Yields for Banks, 3% Tax Exempt Yield 

Before Tax Law Change After Tax Law Change 
35% Tax Bracket 21% Tax Bracket 

(1 - .35 = .65)   
3% / .65 = 4.62% 

(1 - .21 = .79)  
3% /.79 = 3.80% 

Today a bank needs to receive a 3.65% tax exempt yield 
to equal the same benefit they received on a 3% yield 
before the tax law change.  (4.62% X .79 = 3.65%) 
 
Effect of a .65% difference on a 15 year $5,000,000 issue. 

 3% 3.65% Difference 
Annual Payment $418,833 $438,867 $20,034 
Total Payments $6,282,500 $6,583,005 $300,505 

 

Typical MA Fee for a $5,000,000 Issue= $32,250



Miscellaneous Points:

• Having an ESCO will not improve the marketability of your issue
• Don’t sign an “Expression of Intent” letter written by the ESCO where 

ESCO identifies fund source
• Do you (You MA) agree with source?
• End up paying for engineering and no project 

• Do your own RFP when considering a ESCO
• Have your attorney examine the Performance Contract

• Written by the ESCO for the ESCO
• 150-200 pages long
• Many have Algebraic Equations to calculate saving
• List of items that disqualify the guarantee



Any Questions?
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